Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes April 5, 2016

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday April 5, 2016 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Adam McVey and Matt Clemmons were present. Amber Finchum and Bob Polley were absent.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Matt Clemmons to approve minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Polley-A Clemmons-yes Moore-A Cheek-yes Mayor-yes McVey-yes Finchum-A

Motion Carries.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Billie Cheek to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Polley-ACheek-yesMayor-yesClemmons-yesMcVey-yesFinchum-AMoore-AFinchum-AMotion Carries.

The Mayor asked the Council to put together a BIO for the Website.

Randy brooks gave the council a Golf Course Report. A greens mower was purchased at auction for \$2250. He also reported on some work done on the course.

Keith Gardner was present at the meeting to meet the Alderman and he gave a report on the New City Hall building. Counters and sink were moved to the Golf Course, ball diamond and the city shop. Walls were being taken down. Some shingling is needed on two buildings.

City Attorney Blinn Bates discussed ongoing litigation on properties in the City. Several properties were discussed and the remedies that were being put in place.

The Mayor reported that meetings were being held pertaining to the interstate development. Discussions were being held with developers and progress was being made already.

The Mayor reported on some meetings held with the Rural Fire District. The idea of the Rural District operating all the Fire protection was possible.

The Mayor asked the council if they had an opinion. This would be a more efficient way to operate Fire Protection. Fact finding will continue.

The Mayor asked for a vote to accept the Resignation of Alderman Bill Moore.

Motion by Adam McVey second Matt Clemmons to accept the Resignation of Alderman Bill Moore.

Roll Call:

Polley-A Clemmons-yes Moore-A Cheek-yes Mayor-yes McVey-yes Finchum-A

Motion Carries.

The Attorney will review procedure regarding filling Alderman Moore seat.

Mediacom was upgrading its cable system in the amount of 1 billion dollars.

A code violation report was given to the Council.

Alderman Adam McVey felt that the City should continue its cleanup efforts. Discussion of how else the City could further the cleanup. This will be looked into.

Alderman Matt Clemmons asked where the Well project was. Nothing new had been reported to date. The Mayor will find out if there is any progress. He also felt that the Fire Training house needed painted again. The Mayor felt that roof needed attention.

Mowing neglected lots was brought up and there will be checked. The Mayor reported on some vandalism during the power outage. 3 females and 1 male were responsible and had confessed. Questioning was continuing.

Motion by McVey second by Clemmons to adjourn the meeting.

Roll Call:

Polley-A Clemmons-yes Moore-A Cheek-yes Mayor-yes McVey-yes Finchum-A

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 9:50pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk